Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

R

CFrom: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2016 7:49 AM
To: Bryce Karger
Cc - Mark Turnbough (turnboughmark@sbcglobal.net); Clint Richardson
Subject: Application for CK Disposal proposed surface waste management facility
Mr. Karger,

As part of OCD’s technical review ‘and in response to potential concerns raised by other interests in the area; please
undertake numeric modellng of potential hydrogen sulfide emnssnons from:the evaporation ponds to estlmate worst
case and probable ground levél atmospheric concentratlons both on- and off-property that might be associated ‘with
your proposed faahty Feel free-to contact Dr. Rlchardson and myself with any questions you or your engineering team
might have.- Once this effort is completed, please provlde ‘the results mcludlng supporting documentation to the
Division, Thank you.

Jim Griswold

Enwronmental Bureau Chief

Qil Conservatlon Division

1220 South St Franas Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexlco 87505
505.476. 3465 . :

email: jim. gr|swold@state.nm.us
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